

**Kure Beach Stormwater and Environmental Committee
Meeting Minutes: 10/11/2011
Recorded by: ML**

Present members: John Gordon (JG), Eric Vann (EV), Mo Linqvist (ML)
Present commissioner: none
Absent: Thomas Moffitt (TM), Ted Gragg (TG)

Topic	DISCUSSION	ACTION TO TAKE	ACTION TAKEN
Call to order	at: 4:08 EDST By: JG		
SW annual report	<p>Stormwater permit info about annual report by EV.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • >5,000 sq feet Stormwater Management Plan • Powell funds to repair • MS4 (we are) Sanitary Sewer System <p>John to ask Jim Dugan to ask Sonny what we can do to help him? Eric to call Mike Randall in Raleigh (permitting) Brian Cox? Study of town infiltration system. Inherited from DOT- next round of grants for DOT enhancements? Mike Rochelle at NC State – on our own now.</p>	John Eric	
	<p>Pet Waste ordinance – Joe Eakes Park milk jugs w/plastic bags for waste Illicit discharge – train volunteers and public works to look on dry days where water is running out of pipes Town Garage – housekeeping organized in case of spill?</p>		
Hazardous Wastes? Yard Waste?	<p>Light bulbs, mercury batteries, e-scrap Contact NH County to find about deposit sites. Possible semi-annual PU near Monkey Junction? Link New Hanover County information to our website. http://www.nhcgov.com/Environmental/Pages/How-to-Dispose-of-Household-Items.aspx</p> <p>Free pick up day once a week? Can town shred waste to turn into mulch? Free PU required to be in paper bags. Approach council about way to avoid yard waste being put in garbage container ending up in landfill which is illegal in NC. Next meeting create resolution.</p>		

Plastic bags	What is New Hanover County initiatives to remove plastic bags from our beach area? "Bag It" link http://www.bagitmovie.com/ e-mail Tom Goolsby to find out why he opposes it. Find out how well it is working in Outer Banks. Prepare resolution for council if we agree with WB and CB. Find out more about this from Emilie.	Mo	
members	Need 2 more permanent members. Mike Smith?	John	
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 5:11 JG		

Next meeting November 16th 4:00pm (change because of voting in town hall on Tuesday that week)